Read Message

From:
Date:2004/03/07 Sun PM 06:36:12 CST
To:cviews @cab-review.gov.hic

Dear Sir,

Local legislation only.
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From:
Date:2004/03/07 Sun PM 06:37:13 CST
To:views @cab-review. gov.hic

B2. Do we need to follow the procedures set out iv. Article 159 of the Basic Law, if we amend the

Subjectmethods for selecting the CE or forming the LegCo as specified in Annexes I and II of the Basic
Law

Move T |(Choose Folder) &

Dear Sir,

No.
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From:
Date:2004/03/07 Sun PM 06:43:41 CST
Tocviews @cab-review.gov. k>

B4. Whether the method for formation of the third term LegCo could be used for the fourth term
Subject:LegCo, if no consensus .were reached on whether to amend the method for forming the LegCo

after 2007

Move To: i(Choose Folder) gﬁz

Dear Sir,

No. Because the Annex just mentioned the first, second and third terms.

How to clect the fourth must be opened to a referendum by all the direct election voters on
several optioms put up by the LEGCH.

Move To: I(Choosc Folder) ,‘@
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To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk>
SHb]ﬂCt B5. thﬂzcr the phrase subsequenf to the year 2007' should be understood 1o inciude 2007

Dear Sir,
Yes.

Eric WONG
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